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Toronto City Council Toronto, Ontario
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Scarborough-Agincourt
Telephone: (416) 392-1374
Ward 39 Fax: (416) 392-7431

E-mail: councillor_delgrande
@toronto.ca

November 2nd, 2009

Howard Moscoe

Chair, Licensing & Standards Committee
Councillor, Ward 15 — Eglinton-Lawrence
City of Toronto

100 Queen Street West, Suite B30
Toronto, ON MS5H 2N2

Dear Mr. Chair

I would like you to consider including an item on the Agenda of the November Sth, 2009
meeting:

City staff report on placing a requirement mandating service providers.in Spas or
Massage Therapy Clinics to have an accredited certification from the College of Massage
Therapists of Ontario.

I believe the City of Toronto Act allows us to regulate businesses within our jurisdiction.
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